

Curriculum vitae

Name Marek Migdał
Date and place of birth 29th of May 1954, Warsaw
Address: Gardenii 16, 04-649 Warsaw
e-mail: m.migdal@czd.pl
Current place of work: Department of Anaesthesiology and Intensive Care,
Children's Memorial Health Institute, Warsaw, Poland

Education

1973-1979 Faculty of Medicine, Warsaw Medical School
June 1979 M.D. in Medicine, Warsaw Medical School
1979-1980 Internship, Warsaw Medical School & Child Health Centre
1981-1984 Specialisation in paediatrics ended by the state exam
April 1990 Ph.D. in Respiratory medicine
(Lung Function measurement in newborns treated in ICU)
1994-1996 Specialisation in paediatric pulmonology ended by the state exam

Professional Training

1985-1986 Research Fellowship (Award of SEPCCR), Hospital A. Beclere, France
1990 Research Fellowship (sponsored by the French Government), France
1999/2000 One year course on management for health care reform in Poland -
(organised by Project Hope and School of Public Health Collegium
Medicum Jagiellonian University), Cracow-Warsaw
February 2002 A course on management of health care - (organised by Project Hope
and School of Public Health Collegium Medicum Jagiellonian
University), Warsaw
January 2004 "Clinical Trial Applications and GCP Inspections (organised by
Polish and Spanish Pharmaceutical Administrations)
February 2004 "Clinical Trials Methodology and Statistics" (organised by
Polish and Spanish Pharmaceutical Administrations)

Employment

1. The Children's Memorial Health Institute, Warsaw
Present position: Deputy Head of Paediatric Intensive Care Unit (since June 2009)
Previous positions: Head of Paediatric Intensive Care Unit (January 2006-June 2009)
1986-2005 Consultant of Paediatrics, PICU
1994-2003 Head of Clinical Pharmacology Unit
1986-1990 Lung Function Unit – senior assistant
1984-1985 Department of Infection Diseases – senior assistant
1981-1984 Department of Paediatrics – assistant
1979-1980 various wards – intern

2. **Boehringer Ingelheim, Warsaw Branch of Office**

November 1993 – June 1994 Director of the Branch Office
January 1993 – October 1993 Head of Medico-Marketing Unit
October 1990 – December 1992 Medical Consultant

3. **ABC Medicover** (first Polish HMO)

June 1994 - July 1998 Medical Advisor

Expert's activity

1. **Central Register of Clinical Trials, Warsaw**

Since 1995 reviewer of clinical trials (paediatrics, respiratory medicine)

2. **European Commission, Brussels**

Since 2004 expert of the "Ad hoc group for the development of implementing guidelines for Directive 2001/20/EC relating to good clinical practice in the conduct of clinical trials on medicinal products for human use"

3. **EMA, London.** Since 2005 member of the "Clinical Trials Facilitation Group"

4. **EMA/EMA, London.** Since 2007 member of the Paediatric Committee European Medicines Agency

Key Qualifications

Medical

Paediatric intensive care, respiratory medicine, lung function measurements,

Scientific

Creation, planning and realisation of scientific projects mainly in the field of paediatrics and bioequivalence trials, practical knowledge of GCP rules (principal investigator or co-investigator of 48 national/international clinical trials phase I, II, III, IV including 40 bioequivalence trials), special training for GCP inspections.

Scientific Activities

Published monographs, chapters and articles over 150 (Poland, Europe, USA) – full list of publications available on website: www.czd.pl

Active participation in international medical congresses since 1984 over 100 in Europe and USA

Active international membership Intensive Care (since 2004) European Society of Paediatric & Neonatal